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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 2:33 PM

To: ‘Sue Canales’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Update needed - Please change the principal address and mailing address for cur
companies

Ms. Canales,

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Carparatians

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you seceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to conlinuously assessing and impraving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sue Canales [maiito:scanales@blcpas.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update needed - Please change the principal address and mailing address for our companies

Please change the principal address and mailing address to the following for our new 3 companies:

Atlas International Rescue Inc. P11000022833
Missionaries Travel Association Inc. P11000022825
Atlas International Inc. P11000022810 .

The correct principal address and mailing address is

18134 Rigsby Road
Spring Hill, FL 34610

Thank you so much.
Sincerely,

Suzanne M Canales, CPA
Registered Agent and Incorparator



